1480

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

600182415416

(Address)

0§, ep©

£, DENNARD

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pekur ] war [ man

(Business Entity Name)

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HHIRAMREROR]




’

-

Malave, Erin

From: Seidel, Marijke V [mseidel@paychex.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 10:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN update for Sunbiz.org

Attachments: Scan001.PDF
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Scan001.PDF 9{\’ _

(56 KB) .
Good morning,

A current client of ours asked me to forward this IRS information to you.

Apparently the EINH bas never been updated on Sunbiz, so conld you please use the supporting information o enter in their:
FET/ EIN Number?

If you bave any questions, please feel free to call me or the client,
Client Contact: Jeff Judy Tettt 727-420-3192

Thank you for your time.

Maritke Serdel

Sales Assistant

Tel # 800-5324980 ext. 22750
Fax # 877-884-0645

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message ts
not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responstble for delivering this message 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly probibited. If you have recetved this communication in
error, please nolify us immediately by replying to the mesiage and deleting it from your compuler.
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m] DEPARTMENT OF THR TREASURY
INTERHAL REVENUE SERVICR
CINCINNATI (H  45999-0033

Date of this porice: 0€-09-2010

Eplayer Idsncificacion Nunber:
272808134

Porm: 88«4 °

Mumber of thip notice: CP'575 A
DNNOVATIVE ADQUSTICS INC
S50 & 4TH 3T - .
CHILIOTA, FL 32766 For assiotance you may call ud at:
1eG00-B29-4532

tv YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
ETUB AT THE BND OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASEIGHED YOU AN FMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you far applying for an Baployer Identificatlon Mumber {EIN). We assigned you
Elp 27-2808236. This EIN will identify you, your business ectounts, cax raburna, and
dgcu:;:u. evenn {f you hava no employees. Pleams keep thig notice in your permanant
recordns.

When 2iling tax documents, paymenca, and related corrmapomdence, it is vary jspartant
that you bse your BIN and complets nane And addrems axactly as shown above. Any variatiog
may chusa B delay in processing, result in incorrect informacisn in your mccount, or even
cause you to be asplgnsd more than ome RIN. If tbe ialormation im not oormech oo shown
above, plasse make the correction using the attached tedl off scub and mwturn it ta ua,

Sasad on the informarion recaived £rom you or your represehtative, ycu must file
tha following torm{s) by the dace(s) shown.

Form 941 0T/31/2010
Fory 940 6L/31/2051
Form 11390 03/15/2011

If you have questions aoeut tha formis) or tha due date(p) shown, you can call us at
the phans mumber or wricé T0 U8 8¢ tha address shown at the cop of this nobice, T¢ you
naed help in datermining your annval acoounting period (tax yesr), see Publicatiem 538,
Account ing Perieds &l Methodd,

We asmigned you a Lax clapsificaticn based on informatieon obtalned from you or your
rapreaentative. IL is not & legal dscarminstion of your tax clessification, ard ia not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal decermiration of your tax ¢lagalfication, you may
zoguest & priveta letter ruling from the TRS \ndar the guidellnas in Revenne Pracedire
2004-1, 3004~1 L.X.B. 1 (or superaeding Revanua Procsdurw for the year at issua). HNota:
Cartajr tax clamsificarion slecticns con bu requested by filing Forw 8832, Bntity
Clagaificeticy Rlection., Sea Porm 5032 mod itp lngtructions tor sdditional information.

DHPORTANT IRYORMATION POR 8 CORPORATION ELECTION:

If you intend to alect to file your retuyn aw & emall business corporacion, an
alaction ta £ile a Poxm 1130-3 must be mada within cartain timefyramss and the
corperating must meet certaio tests. All of this information is inoluded im tha
ingtructions for Porm 2553, Blection by & Small Business Corporation.




